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Sue Stevenson e _
From: Jomcciniey || _

Sent: 07 October 2004 16:13
To: Sue Stevenson

Subject: FW. Death of Lucy Crawford
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidentia

----- Original Message
From: Trevor Birney
Sent: 27 September
To: Jo.McGinley

. Cc: roreilly(F
Subject: Rt Death of Lucy Crawford

f
(

JO,

Thank-you for your reply.

So far, the Royal has done nothing to address the issues or the questions raised by UTV,

In your reply you state:
The diagnosis that the doctors gave was not at variants; both were looking at the patient at different times.

Q: Who are you referring to has having looked at the patient

and at what times? How could the
diagnosis be different when Lucy arrived at the Royal sufferi

ng from hyponatraemia?
Other questions which remain unanswered:

| await your reply.

Trevor.

Trevor Birney

Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Televisjon

—----Original Message-----

From: Jo.McGinley

Sent: 24 Septembe_
To: tbimeym

Subject: RE: Death of Lucy Crawford

Importance: High
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